MuniLegisIativeReview

From: William Vincent

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:32 PM
To: MunilegislativeReview; William Vincent
Subject: Some changes need to be made

Hello

Here is a few Ideas
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Sec 215 should be modified that an e mail request can be made in addition to attending town office.
Sale of land by public auction the present act must be followed. If not there should be a penalty.
Any councillor with a criminal record should have his/her position become null and void

The agenda for meeting should be duly displayed in electronic & hard copy

All councillors should have in their possession all documents for such a public meeting.

At a public meeting taxpayers in attendance should be given chance to speak on motion before vote
Council should keep complete audio or video of all public meetings

There should be penalty for violation of public tendering act.

All motions passed should be subject to appeal

. Taxpayers should have access to unapproved minutes 10 days after meeting.

. At a public meeting all pertinent discussion should be noted in minutes.

. Council should get competitive quotes for all goods and services.

. Council should not purchase property in lie of tax arrears.

. Town Council should not discriminate against taxpayers Select a few for cut off of W/S

. Council should not speak against the access to information act.

. After 30 days the reply to access to information should be electronically placed by town on their

website

17. Charging or penalty provisions should be added where the town fails to comply with the act.

In conclusion it is important that council be open and transparent.

William Vincent- taxpayer




